
 

Efficiency and Resources 
Scrutiny Committee 

Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 9.30 am Thursday, 13 September 2018 

Committee Room 2, Town Hall, 
Darlington, DL1 5QT 

 
 

 

Members of the Public are welcome to attend this 
Meeting. 

 

 
1.   Introductions/Attendance at Meetings  

 
2.   Declarations of Interest  

 
3.   To approve the Minutes of the meeting of this Scrutiny Committee held on 12 

July, 2018 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

4.   Employee Survey Results 2018 –  
Report of Managing Director  
 (Pages 5 - 22) 
 

5.   Performance Indicators Quarter 1 - 2018/19 –  
Report of Managing Director 
 (Pages 23 - 28) 
 

6.   HRA and Business Plan –  
Presentation by Assistant Director, Housing and Building Services 
 

7.   Capital Projects, Controls and Procurement –  
Presentation by Assistant Director, Housing and Building Services, Assistant 
Director, Transport and Capital Projects, and the Head of Capital Projects 
 

8.   Work Programme –  
Report of the Managing Director 
 (Pages 29 - 36) 

Public Document Pack



 
9.   SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM(S) (if any) which in the opinion of the Chair of this 

Committee are of an urgent nature and can be discussed at this meeting  
 

10.   Questions  
 
 
 

     
 

Luke Swinhoe 
Assistant Director Law and Governance 

 
Wednesday, 5 September 2018 
 
Town Hall  
Darlington. 
 
 
Membership 
Councillors Haszeldine, Carson, Coultas, Crichlow, Crumbie, Johnson, K Nicholson, 
Mrs H Scott and C Taylor 
 
If you need this information in a different language or format or you have any other 
queries on this agenda please contact Shirley Burton, Democratic Services Manager, 
Resources Group, during normal office hours 8.30 a.m. to 4.45 p.m. Mondays to 
Thursdays and 8.30 a.m. to 4.15 p.m. Fridays E-mail: shirley.burton@darlington.gov.uk 
or telephone 01325 405998 



 

 
-16 of 26- 

 

EFFICIENCY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

12th July, 2018 
 

PRESENT – Councillor Haszeldine (in the Chair); Councillors Carson, Coultas, 
Crumbie, K Nicholson and H Scott (6) 
 
APOLOGIES – Councillors Crichlow, Johnson and C Taylor (3) 
 
ABSENT –  
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE –   
 
OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE – Elizabeth Davison, Assistant Director 
Resources, Luke Swinhoe, Assistant Director, Law and Governance, Sarah 
Hutchinson, Head of Procurement and Principal Lawyer (Commercial), Helen 
Whiting, HR Manager, Policy and Strategy and Barbara Copson, Performance 
Manager.  

 
ER1.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – There were no declarations of interest 
reported at the meeting.  
 
ER2.  TIMES OF MEETINGS – RESOLVED – That meetings of this Committee for the 
Municipal Year 2018/19, be held at 9.30 a.m. on the dates, as agreed on the calendar of 
meetings by Cabinet at Minute C111/Feb/18. 
 
ER3.  MINUTES – Submitted - The Minutes (previously circulated) of the meeting of this 
Scrutiny Committee held on 19th April, 2018. 
 
RESOLVED - That the Minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 
ER4.  YEAR-END SICKNESS ABSENCE – The Managing Director submitted a report 
(previously circulated) updating Members on the outturn sickness absence figures for 
2017/18. 
 
It was reported that the absence figure for 2017/18 was 9.22 days per full-time 
equivalent (FTE), a reduction of 0.5 days from the last year and 0.32 days over the 
target of 8.9 days, with stress continuing to be the highest reason for absence and the 
highest absence levels being within Adults Services, although, since April 2018, this 
had started to show a continual reduction. 
 
The Assistant Director Resources reported that the overall attendance rate was 95.8 
per cent, with 45.4 per cent of staff having no sickness absence during the period. 
 
It was reported that absence levels were generally higher during the quarter 3 reporting 
period and discussion ensued on the possible reasons for that.  It was suggested that 
further analysis could be undertaken to ensure that targeted action plans could be put in 
place in particular areas if needed and, as planned hospital operations were higher 
during that period, whether the Health and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee could look 
at the reasons for that.   
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 
-17 of 26- 

 

 

The submitted report also outlined the health and well-being interventions which had 
been introduced and the need to continue with those initiatives to try to reduce absence 
rates and discussion ensued on the difficulties in evidencing the effectiveness of those 
interventions over a short period of time and the need to continue to create a culture, 
within the organisation, where wellbeing, mental health and healthy lifestyles was 
openly discussed, promoted and supported, linked to strategies and policies. 
 
Discussion ensued on the comparative figures with other local authorities and whether 
Members should be more closely scrutinising the implementation of the sickness 
absence policy within the Council to ensure that it was working and that a consistent 
approach was being operated, however, Scrutiny were reassured that, at this stage, the 
policy and interventions were working. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be received. 
 
ER5. – CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORT 2017/18 – The Managing 
Director submitted a report (previously circulated) updating Members on the Authority’s 
performance in relation to health and safety for the financial year 2017/18, which, 
overall, showed an improvement on the previous year. 
 
It was reported that health and safety continued to be a high priority for the Authority 
and the main focus for the year had, again, been to continue to embed the health and 
safety management system and improve health compliance. 
 
A full review of the Corporate Health and Safety Policy had also been undertaken, 
which reflected the commitment of elected Members and senior management to health 
and safety within the organisation and that the Council’s General Statement of Intent 
poster had also been updated and was displayed at various locations throughout the 
organisation. 
 
Discussion ensued on how verbal abuse and threatening behaviour, including on-line 
abuse towards both staff and Members was managed, and it was reported that the 
Employee Protection Register contained details of any individual who may present a 
potential threat to the safety of an employee, that operating procedures had been 
reviewed and additional response arrangements had been put in place at all customer 
facing receptions and that, in certain circumstances, additional action could be taken. 
 
Reference was also made to security arrangements within Council buildings and the 
need to ensure that all staff and Members wore their ID badges at all times when 
working and it was suggested that there should be a ‘Council’ standard lanyard, which 
was easily identifiable. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be received. 
 
ER6. – PROCUREMENT – The Head of Procurement and Principal Lawyer 
(Commercial) gave a presentation on the process and procedures in place within the 
Authority in relation to procurement. 
 
The presentation covered the legal and contractual obligations, the internal and EU 
thresholds, the role of the Procurement Board, compliance and monitoring of the 

Page 2



 

 
-18 of 26- 

 

 

agreed processes, existing frameworks, documentation, spend information and social 
value in Procurement. 
  
Discussion ensued on the role of the Procurement Board as the main Officer decision-
making forum for procurement decisions; the involvement of Members in monitoring 
compliance with the processes and procedures, through the Annual Procurement Plan 
which was reported to Cabinet and which gave visibility to Members of all existing and 
new contracts which were over £100,000; the requirement, under the Local 
Government Transparency Code 2014, to publish all procurements with a value that 
exceeded £5000 on a Contract Register; the need for all Officers to comply with the 
Council’s Contract Procedure Rules; and the approach in balancing cost and quality 
when considering tender specifications.  
 
Particular reference was also made to the social value of contracts and it was reported 
that all local businesses and small and medium enterprises were encouraged to 
participate in tendering processes and that Officers should use tender procedures 
which encouraged maximum participation, including preliminary market consultation 
and the splitting up of contracts into lots that might encourage wider participation. 
 
RESOLVED – That the presentation be noted. 
 
ER7.  PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - The Performance Manager submitted a report 
(previously circulated) giving an update on performance against those key performance 
indicators within the remit of this Scrutiny Committee for the period 1 January to 31 
March, 2018.~ 
 
The submitted report also requested that consideration be given to the proposed 
indicator set for this Scrutiny Committee for the Municipal Year 2018/19, which 
had been reviewed for continued relevance and the reporting schedule. 
 
RESOLVED – (a)  That the report be received. 
 
(b)  That the proposed basket of performance indicators for 2018/19, together with the 
reporting schedule, be agreed. 
 
ER8.  REVENUE BUDGET – (1)  Outturn 2017/18 – The Managing Director submitted 
a report (previously circulated) advising Members of the revenue outturn for 2017/18, 
subject to auditing. 
 
It was reported that the draft year-end position showed an improvement of £0.530 
million from the opening balance projections reported in the MTFP 2018/19 to 2021/22, 
which was mainly due to significant improvements within children and Adult Services.  It 
was reported that the outturn figures were welcome, especially as a number related to 
the early delivery of savings which provided a solid base for achieving future year 
efficiencies. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be received. 
 
(2)  Quarter 1 Monitoring Report 2018/19 – The Managing Director submitted a report 

Page 3



 

 
-19 of 26- 

 

 

(previously circulated) advising Members of the quarter 1 revenue budget monitoring 
report 2018/19. 
 
It was reported that the Council’s projected revenue reserves at the end of 2018/19 
were £16.445 million, £0.955 million more than the initial 2018-22 MTFP position and 
included a brought forward amount of £0.530 million from 2017-18 and the rebasing 
exercise of £0.425 million.  Of those reserves, it was reported that there was a risk 
reserve balance of £4.330 million and a commitment to use £11.134 million to support 
the 2018-22 MTFP, leaving £0.981 million one-off funding to support the general fund 
moving forward. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be received. 
 
ER8.  WORK PROGRAMME – The Director of Neighbourhood Services and Resources 
submitted a report (previously circulated) requesting that consideration be given to the 
work programme items scheduled to be considered by this Committee and to give 
consideration to any additional areas Members felt should be added to the previously 
approved work programme. 
 
It was suggested that the results of the 2018 employee survey be reported to the next 
meeting of this Scrutiny Committee scheduled to be held on 13th September, 2018. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be received. 
 
 

Page 4



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 1 of 18 - 
 

 

EFFICIENCY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

13 SEPTEMBER 2018 ITEM NO. 4 

 
 

EMPLOYEE SURVEY RESULTS – 2018 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 

1. To present the results of the Employee Survey 2018.  
 

Summary 
 
2. All employees, including casuals but excluding schools, were invited to complete 

the survey between 6 February and 18 April 2018, via either survey monkey or in 
hard copy format.   
 

3. The last full Employee Survey to measure employee opinion was conducted in 
2014.  Since then, the Council has experienced several major changes to the 
structure, strategic approach, priorities and culture. 
 

4. Comparisons have been made between the 2018 and 2014 survey where 
applicable and it is pleasing to report a positive direction of travel for all themes. 
 

5. Team level results have been shared with employees on a cascaded basis from 
heads of service and focus groups have taken place.  Teams have been invited to 
make five suggestions for improvements or change based on their results.   
 

Recommendation 
 
6. It is recommended that Members note the employee survey results and the next 

phase of progressing the results and outcome of the workforce’s views. 
 

Paul Wildsmith  
Managing Director 

 

Background Papers 

There was no background papers used in the preparation of this report. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 2 of 18 - 
 

 

 

S17 Crime and Disorder This report has no implications for Crime and 
Disorder 

Health and Well Being This report notes the services provided to staff 
improve their health and wellbeing. 

Carbon Impact There are no issues which this report needs to 
address.  

Diversity There are no issues relating to diversity which 
this report needs to address 

Wards Affected The impact of the report on any individual Ward 
is considered to be minimal. 

Groups Affected The impact of the report on any individual 
Group is considered to be minimal. 

Budget and Policy Framework  This report does not represent a change to the 
budget and policy framework. 

Key Decision This is not a key decision. 

Urgent Decision This is not an urgent decision 

One Darlington: Perfectly 
Placed 

Action detailed in the report supports the 
Healthy Darlington aspect of the SCS relating 
to our workforce. 

Efficiency Suggestions generated from managers and 
employees as part of the focus groups and 
other engagement exercises assists with 
morale which in turn assists with 
productivity/efficiency and a healthier 
workforce. 

Impact on Looked After 
Children and Care Leavers 

There is no impact on Looked After Children or 
Care Leavers  

 

MAIN REPORT 
 
Information 
 
7. The last full Employee Survey to measure employee opinion was conducted in 

2014.  Since then the Council has experienced several major changes to the 
structure, strategic approach, priorities and culture.   
 

8. Comparisons can be made with the 2014 survey responses.  Whilst seven 
questions have been slightly amended, there is no impact for comparison 
purposes.  There were four new questions added and one question removed as it 
added no value.  The new questions are within the Values theme and relate to 
equalities and health and safety.  

 

Page 6



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 3 of 18 - 
 

 

Response Rate 
 
9. 673 of 1907 employees completed the survey, representing a 35.29% return rate.  

Whilst this figure is higher than the rate for the 2014 Employee Survey; 555 
responses and a return rate of 27%, it is acknowledged improvement can be made 
and every effort will be made to increase the rate next time.   

 
10. Approximately, 100 further surveys were commenced online but no questions 

answered, these have been excluded. All hard copy surveys returned, including 
those with part completed questions, have been included. 
 

11. Completed surveys by Service Group are as follows; 
 

(a) Neighbourhood Services and Resources, 329 returns out of 981  representing 
a 33.6% return 

(b) Economic Growth, 77 returns out of 248 representing a 31% return 
(c) Children’s and Adults, 266 returns out of 678 representing a 39.2% return 
(d) Declined to answer which service group, 1 return 

 
Survey Results  
 
12. The survey consisted of 51 questions which were grouped in the following themes:  

 
(a) Leadership  
(b) Change 
(c) Values 
(d) Communication 
(e) Health and Wellbeing 

 
13. Survey results are presented following these themes.  Where there is a comparable 

question between the 2014 and 2018 Employee Survey’s, this year’s result has 
been rated as higher, or lower than the previous outturn to show the direction of 
travel.  
 

14. Where the wording of a question has changed slightly, it is indicated with an ‘R’ for 
‘reworded’. A summary of all results and comparison with the 2014 Survey can be 
viewed in Appendix 1. 
 

15. Results are shown as % agree (including strongly agree and agree) or % disagree 
(including strongly disagree and disagree) with each statement.  This year the 
‘neither agree nor disagree’ response was not an option. As they were included in 
the 2014 Survey, this may have an impact on some comparisons.  

 

16. Responses are shaded to indicate levels of agreement as follows; 
 

75% or above agree  

Between 50% and 75% agree  

Between 25% and 50% agree  

Less than 25% agree  

Page 7



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 4 of 18 - 
 

 

 
17. The 2018 survey, shows that all 51 survey questions had 50% or above agreement 

level across all questions and all have undertaken a positive direction of travel with 
percentages increasing across the board.  

 
Results by Theme  
 
18. Results by theme are all positive and show an improvement in excess of 10%;  

Theme Leadership Change Values Communication Health & WB 

2014 74.7% 53.2% 72% 56.7% 62.8% 

2018 86.6% 73.4% 88.2% 77.8% 82% 

 
Improvement 

 
11.9%  

 
20.2%  

 
16.2% 

 
21.1%  

 
19.2%  

 
19. The themes of the survey also align with many of the themes of Workforce Strategy 

and the Workforce Plan.  Appendix 2 provides a summary of the employee survey 
questions against the relevant Workforce Plan themes.  It is pleasing to report that 
these show a healthy contribute to the overall monitoring of the Workforce Strategy.  
 

Leadership  
 
20. All responses were positive in this theme, ranging from 77% to 93% agreement and 

comparisons have all improved from the 2014 survey shown in Table 1 below.  
There is an overall improvement of 12% in this theme.   
 

21. This would seem to indicate that managers are setting clear objectives and targets 
and giving regular feedback with regard to progress via the Councils’ PDR and 1:1 
process.  This is reflective in the increase of completed PDR’s for 2017/18 against 
2016/17 moving from 75% to 87%. 
 

22. It is also very positive to note that responses also recognise that managers make 
time for staff (93% and 81%), offer support in stressful situations (87%) and listen 
and respond to their views and suggestions (89%) which were all seen to be key 
factors in employee recognition and appreciation by the productivity exercises held 
in 2016/17.   

 

23. Since the last survey in 2014, the revised workforce strategy (WFS) has been 
implemented.  The WFS work stream of ‘Good Leadership and Management’ was 
influenced and developed from the focus groups following the 2014 survey and 
productivity exercises in 2016.  The PDR process and competencies were 
refreshed and managers and employees are reporting in favour of the 
improvements made; including the refresh of the PDR forms and the introduction of 
coaching style questions.  The new Flexi Scheme and Agile Working policy have 
also been introduced and many employees are able to take advantage of 
technology to assist them work more efficiency, especially when working out of the 
office/off site which has allowed managers to respond more timely to employees. 

 

Page 8



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 5 of 18 - 
 

 

24. The manager’s programme has also grown in strength since 2014.  The 
programme models good behaviours as well as up-skilling managers to understand 
relevant HR, Finance, Governance and Health and Safety processes and 
responsibilities.  The modules are also proving to be a positive platform and forum 
to discuss and share good practice in a confidential and ‘safe’ environment.  Most 
of the subjects have a link to Leadership and is potentially reflected in the positive 
survey results.     

 
25. There are also 14 managers undertaking a Leadership and Management Level 5 

Apprenticeship alongside their substantive roles, a third cohort is due to commence 
in September. 

 
Table 1 

 
*% results for the purpose of this table have been rounded, this may lead to some slight differences on ‘+ or - on Prev’ column.  

 
Change  
 
26. The Council continues to face levels of change and uncertainty resulting from 

continued Government spending reductions and the uncertainly of Brexit. It is not 
surprising that we have had mixed results with regard to levels of agreement for 
how well change is managed, although all areas have improved from the 2014 
survey as shown in Table 2 below. 
  

27. A high percentage of employees (93%) confirm that they understand why the 
Council needs to change, how these changes may impact on them (80%) and that 
they believe that the Council is committed to providing effective services (87%).  In 
contrast less agreed (61%) that they were well informed about changes, felt well 
supported through them (61%) and that the Council manages change effectively 
(66%).  
 

28. Change and resilience was a key area picked up in the last survey and two 
Resilience sessions have run on a quarterly basis for managers and employees 
since 2014.  These are still well attended and positive feedback received.  Team 
sessions on stress and change management have also been offered where 
requested.   

 

29. It is also worth noting that although, over 89% of respondents confirmed that their 
manager listens/responds to their views and suggestions (Q4), less felt (61%) that 
this was true of the Council.   

  Leadership 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

4 My manager listens and responds to my views and suggestions 79.3 89.3 +10.0 

5 My manager lets me know what is expected of me 83.0 92.3 +9.2 

6 My manager regularly tells me how I am doing 65.4 77.4 +12.0 

7 My manager makes time available when needed  81.5 92.6 +11.0 

8 Senior Managers make time for me when needed 63.7 81.0 +17.3 

9 I receive support from my manager in stressful situations 74.8 86.8 +12.0 

 TOTAL 74.6 86.6 +11.9 

Page 9



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 6 of 18 - 
 

 

 
30. With regard to employee views on Darlington as a Community/Town 77% of the 

employees felt hopeful and positive although, slightly less (75%), felt similar about 
the Council.  It is however, positive to report that almost 88% of employees feel 
proud to work for the Council (Q32).  This is a notable 24.3% higher than the 
response in 2014. 

 

31. What is included as ‘the Council’ in this question may be taken differently by 
different individuals.  The ‘Council’ could be viewed as Chief Officers or the Council 
as a figure in the wider community; especially as the 66% of employees are also 
residents of the Borough. 

 

Table 2 
 

  Change 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

+ or – 
on Prev. 

10 R 
I believe the Council is committed to providing effective services to the 
residents of Darlington 

71.1 
87.2 +16.1 

11 I understand why the Council needs to change 86.3 92.6 +6.3 

12 I understand how changes being made may impact on my job 76.3 80.4 +4.1 

13 I feel well informed about proposed changes across the Council 50.4 60.6 +10.2 

14 I feel well supported through the changes being made 40.2 60.8 +20.6 

15 The Council listens and responds to views and suggestions of staff 23.0 60.8 +37.7 

16 The Council manages change effectively 31.7 66.0 +34.2 

17 I am hopeful and positive about Darlington as a Community/Town 52.6 77.3 +24.7 

18 I am hopeful and positive about Darlington Borough Council 47.0 74.7 +27.8 

 TOTAL 53.2 73.4 +20.2 

*% results for the purpose of this table have been rounded, this may lead to some slight differences on ‘+ or - on Prev’ column.  

 
Values  
 
32. Four new questions have been included in the 2018 survey within this theme, 

therefore, no comparison is available.  These questions are indicated with an ‘N’ 
next to the question number for the purpose of this report. 
 

33. There were high levels of positivity reported in the Values theme which would 
suggest that employees at all levels are working within the standards outlined in the 
Values Framework.  Only two out of the 18 questions had less than 75% 
agreement levels.   
 

34. Employees confirm that they know where to get support to do their jobs well (91%), 
feel supported in the workplace by colleagues and managers (91% and 84%) and 
that they value this support (95% and 89%).  It is also positive to note employees 
feel that their work is valued (81%) and that they feel trusted to do their jobs (94%).   
 

35. 91% of employees also confirmed that they are treated with respect by colleagues 
and that their team works well with other teams/partners (89%).  In comparison less 
felt that there was the same focus on teamwork across the Council and partners 
(74%) and a focus on learning from good practice (72%).  Although, on a positive 

Page 10



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 7 of 18 - 
 

 

note this is an improvement for these questions from the 2014 survey as shown in 
Table 3 below (+15% and +28%).    

 

36. Questions 33 and 35 give an insight into employees understanding their 
responsibilities for Health and Safety at work (99%) and ensuring Equality and 
Fairness (99%).  Questions 34 and 36 explore how seriously employees feel that 
the Council takes these two areas; both have resulted in very positive responses in 
terms of seriousness (93% each). This is pleasing to report as there has been 
invested time on implementing the Dignity and Respect policy, the Values 
Framework and Equality and Diversity policy in recent years.  The managers’ 
programme has also been under-pinned by the Values framework which has strong 
connections to equalities and fairness.  Work is also underway to roll out the new 
Equality Policy which replaces the Equality Scheme and further training is currently 
being explored for all employees and will hopefully reinforce and update 
understanding and awareness.    

 

37. The Health and Safety questions (35 and 36) mirror the positive response from the 
Health and Safety Culture Survey undertaken in January 2017 and reinforce that 
managers and employees understand health and safety and addressing and 
preventing health and safety issues is in the forefront of minds.  This is also evident 
and links with a reduction in reportable accidents over recent years (15/16 and 
16/17 the Council reported 13 cases in each year, 2017/18 this is reduced to 8) 

 

Table 3   
 

Values Values 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

19 
I feel that there is a focus on learning from good practice within the 
Council 

44.6 
72.2 +27.6 

20 
I feel that there is a focus on team work and co-operation across the 
Council and/or with partners 

58.9 
73.7 +14.8 

21 
My team works well with other teams across the Council and/or with 
partners 

79.8 
89.0 +9.2 

22 I feel that I am treated with respect by my work colleagues 83.7 91.4 +7.7 

23 I feel that my work is valued 65.9 80.7 +14.8 

24 Overall, I am satisfied with the recognition I get for doing a good job 56.5 77.3 +20.7 

25 I feel trusted to get on with my job 86.5 94.2 +7.7 

26 I feel that I am able to suggest new ways of doing things 73.9 85.4 +11.5 

27 I know where to get the support I need to do my job well 80.0 91.2 +11.2 

28 I value the support I get from colleagues 88.3 95.4 +7.1 

29 I feel that I get enough support from colleagues 79.6 90.9 +11.4 

30 I value the support that I get from managers 72.8 89.2 +16.3 

31 I feel that I get enough support from my line manager 73.7 84.2 +10.6 

32 I am proud to work for Darlington Borough Council 63.5 87.8 +24.3 

33 N I understand my responsibilities as a member of staff about ensuring 
equality and fairness 

N/A 
99.3 N/A 

34 N I feel the council takes equalities issues seriously N/A 93.0 N/A 

35 N I understand my responsibilities in regard to health and safety at work N/A 99.3 N/A 

36 N I feel the council takes Health and Safety issues seriously N/A 93.0 N/A 

 TOTAL 72.0 88.2 +16.2 

*% results for the purpose of this table have been rounded, this may lead to some slight differences on ‘+ or - on Prev’ column.  

 

Page 11



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 8 of 18 - 
 

 

Communication  
 
38. Responses in this theme were again all positive and above 70% with good 

consistent improvement on the 2014 Survey results as shown in Table 4 below.  
 

39. 79% of respondents reported feeling well informed on Council issues. It should also 
be noted that many of the questions reported on in the ‘Change’ theme also relate 
to communication, as responses related to how well informed employees feel with 
regard to changes taking place across the Council, their understanding of why this 
needs to happen and the impact on their job. All such responses had high levels of 
agreement (see Change).   

 

40. In addition, employees confirming that they have regular team meetings have 
improved since the last survey (+18%) and that more time is spent discussing  
Council wide issues (+25%). 

 

Table 4 
 

  Communication 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

37 I feel well informed about Council issues 57.8 78.5 +20.6 

38 R I have had a team meeting, briefing or 1:1 in the past month 66.1 84.1 +18.0 

39 R 
At team meetings, briefings or 1:1s my manager talks about Council 
wide issues 

46.3 
70.9 +24.6 

 TOTAL 56.7 
77.8 +21.1 

*% results for the purpose of this table have been rounded, this may lead to some slight differences on ‘+ or - on Prev’ column.  

 
Health and Wellbeing 
 
41. Questions in this theme are reflective of key themes covered by the HSE 

Management Standards. All responses are 50% or above positivity, with only 4 
questions responses falling less than 75%.  
 

42. Overall results are positive with employees reporting that they have some say in 
how their job is done (88%), are clear about their role and responsibilities (93%), 
that teams work well together (90%) and employees have a good understanding of 
the roles of others (93%).  In addition, it is positive to report that 86% of 
respondents felt that they have sufficient training development and guidance to do 
their job and 79% are using their skills to full effect.   
 

43. 74% of employees reported that they are not affected by conflict in their team. It is 
encouraging to see that 94% do not feel that they are bullied and harassed at work; 
although, the survey results are anonymous, heads of service are picking up on this 
aspect of the survey as part of team discussions and reinforcing the support 
available.  These conversations must also be mindful that bullying and harassment 
is not misinterpreted for management style and being managed as the definition of 
bullying and harassment is based on an employee’s perception which can differ.   
Notwithstanding this, the Council has a zero tolerance policy to harassment and 
bullying and an investigation will be undertaken where raised.  

 

Page 12



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 9 of 18 - 
 

 

44. 85% of the respondents reported that the Council and their service supports their 
Health and Wellbeing and 81% of employees felt that they have a healthy ‘work life 
balance’ which compares favourably to the average of 61% for the 2014 survey 
(Table 5 below).   

 

45. With regard to time management, 56% of employees reported that they do not feel 
that they have to rush work to meet deadlines.  This also means that 44% feel that 
they have to rush to meet deadlines.  This topic is often raised as part of the 
managers programme discussions and was raised as part of the productivity 
sessions held in 2017.  It is important that managers help to reinforce and support 
employees with deadlines and encourage employees to communicate concerns.   

 

46. As an employer, we need to be mindful of our current stress absence and 
stress/mental health in the workplace.  The 2017/18 absence outturn on stress was 
nearly 29% of all absence, (26% in 2016/17) of which 35% (47.7% in 2016/17) was 
declared work related.   

 

47. More positively; 72% reported that they can do what they need to in their 
contractual hours, 79% feel that their workload is manageable, whilst 74% of 
employees reported taking the breaks they are entitled to.  These figures do 
however, need a ‘watching brief’ as between 20% and 27% of employees are 
reporting workload pressures. 

 

Table 5 
% results for the purpose of this table have been rounded, this may lead to some slight differences on ‘+ or - on Prev’ column.  

*these questions have been asked in the negative, in order to keep analysis consistent the responses have been flipped  

 

Health and Wellbeing 
2014 % Agree 

/ Positive 
2018 % 
Agree 

+ or –  
on Prev. 

40 R The Council supports my health and well-being  45.7 85.3 +39.6 

41 R My Service supports my health and well-being  43.3 84.5 +41.3 

42 R I have had sufficient training/ development/ guidance to do my job  70.9 86.0 +15.2 

43 I am able to have some say about how my job is done 77.6 87.5 +9.9 

44 I feel I am using the skills I have to full effect  64.3 79.2 +14.8 

45 I take the breaks I am entitled to at work  63.5 74.1 +10.7 

46 I feel that I have a healthy work-life balance  61.1 81.0 +19.9 

47 *I am not affected by conflict in my team  56.5 74.3 +17.8 

48 R  *I feel I am not bullied and harassment at work  86.5 93.6 +7.1 

49 I feel my team work well together  79.6 89.7 +10.2 

50 I am clear about my role and responsibilities at work  79.8 92.7 +12.9 

51 I understand others role(s) in my team  79.3 93.3 +14.0 

52 I can do what I believe I need to get done in my contractual hours  50.4 72.7 +22.2 

53 Despite being busy, I feel that my workload is manageable 55.4 79.3 +23.9 

54 
*I do not feel that I have to rush work in order to deliver within 
specified deadlines   

28.3 
56.3 +28.1 

 TOTAL 62.8 82.0 +19.2 

Page 13



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 10 of 18 - 
 

 

Other Recent Comments from Former Employees  
 
48. As part of monitoring our employer brand and profile it is often useful to see what 

former employees share about working for the Council.  Exit surveys are one form 
of feedback which is between the manager and departing employee.  Another is via 
web sites such as Glassdoor and Indeed which are the ‘Trip Advisers’ of 
workplaces and a common reference point for applicants to gain insight into a 
business’s culture.   Interestingly, during the time of the survey there has been 3 
reports posted on Indeed.  As these are public posts these can be shared. 
 

Great place to be 5/5 Stars  
Housing Options Officer (Former Employee) – Darlington, Durham – 30 April 2018 

Good team members and management structure. Flexi time in place and close to all local 
amenities that are expected. Staff all very supportive and approachable. 

 
Enjoyed every minute 4/5 Stars  
INFORMATION REFERRAL OFFICER (Former Employee) – Darlington, Durham – 22 April 2018 

This was a job with many features. It was also a job which involved dealing with difficult 
issues in a limited time frame. Typical day attending meetings/taking 
minutes/filing/typing/answering the phone/visiting care homes/training. I learnt so much 
about care in the community and the measures in place when the care goes wrong. 
Management were supportive under difficult and busy circumstances. Workplace culture 
was not the best but there were so many cuts going on everyone was worried for their job. 
Hardest part of the job - there wasn't one. Most enjoyable part was the collaboration. 
Pros       Cons 
Collaborative environment   Frustration in not being able to do enough 

 

Mash worker 4/5 Stars  
MASH worker (Former Employee) – Darlington, Durham – 8 February 2018 

I have worked for Darlington County council. It is a respectful council. Managers speak to 
staff well and the teams within Darlington are well supported. 
Pros      Cons 
Nice canteen     you can get lost when new – it’s a big building 

 
49. It is pleasing to report that there are many more positive postings.  A few are less 

positive; however, there are only four of 31 reviews scoring the Council less than 4 
stars overall.  As at 10th May the Council’s overall rating based on 31 reviews is 4.3 
out of 5.  This is a figure to be proud of.   

 

Overall rating  4.3  Based on 31 reviews 

5 stars   17 
4 stars   10 
3 stars   2 
2 stars   1 
1 stars   1 

Ratings by category 
 
4.4 Work/Life Balance 
3.9 Salary/Benefits 
3.5 Job Security/Advancement 
4.1 Management 
4.3 Culture 

 
Summary 
 
50. Overall results for the 2018 Employee Survey are positive and where it has been 

possible to compare results with the 2014 survey, every area has improved. 

Page 14



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 11 of 18 - 
 

 

51. Results for Leadership, Values and Communication appear to reflect the themes 
of the Workforce Strategy positively. There appears to be effective communication 
between employees and managers, this is a key factor in motivation and is 
demonstrated as part of day-to-day good management and leadership practice 
across all groups.  

 
52. It is positive to note that managers are promoting a working environment in which 

employees feel trusted and empowered to do their job and that the vast majority of 
employees report that they are treated with respect in the workplace.  

 
53. This is reflected by the total agree/positive percentage rate for the Values theme 

being the strongest in 2018 at 88%. 
 

54. The most improved theme between the two surveys is Communication, with an 
overall improvement on 21% across all questions. 

 
55. It is acknowledged that results with regard to Change are all over 50%, ranging 

from 61% to 93%, this may reflect the scale and pace of change being 
experienced.  This is evidenced via the agreement levels with regard to feeling 
supported (61%) and the Council managing change effectively (66%).   

 
56. With regard to Health and Wellbeing, many results are positive within this theme 

compared to the 2014 survey. The theme has shown the greatest individual 
question improvements (Q40 and Q41). Employees are reporting that the Council 
and their services support their health and wellbeing to a greater extent than in 
2014 with increases of 40% and 41%.  

 
57. There have been many employee wellbeing initiatives undertaken over the last 

three years, including health checks, flu vaccination programmes, office fitness, 
sleep clinics, mental health awareness, dementia friends and alcohol awareness to 
name a few. These, along with other health related promotions may have had a 
positive impact. 

 
Next Steps   

 
58. The results of this survey and the 2017/18 absence outturn would suggest that 

there needs to be consideration of specific well-being survey which touches on 
wider questions of the HSE stress toolkit.  There is evidence that employees are 
under pressure and this is having an impact on their health and wellbeing.  The 
Council’s duty of care associated with stress cannot ignore the findings of the 
survey, however, care needs to be taken to manage expectations with managers 
and employees on additional resources, responsibilities and support available.  A 
well-being survey is currently being prepared and employees will be invited to 
complete in October/November 2018.   
 

Page 15



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 12 of 18 - 
 

 

59. The survey results have been communicated to Heads of Service/Senior Managers 
Network and the Managing Director has referenced the results in his recent 
welcome roadshows.  Assistant Directors and Heads of Service (HoS) have also 
facilitated discussions to make 5 team suggestions for improvement or change 
based on the results of their service(s).   
 

60. The idea of the suggestions is not about major changes but could be modelling 
good practice and taking lunch breaks away from desks, wellbeing events in the 
team, sticking to team meeting dates set and discussing Council wide issues.  
Other ideas may include considering alternative ways to sharing learning within the 
team/wider teams or communicating in different ways.   

 
61. Two employee focus groups ran in August which invited discussion on the Council 

wide results.  There was some positive comments that arose from the discussions. 
 

62. The next full survey will be undertaken in 2020, and progressed on a biennial basis 
thereafter.   

 

63. In between surveys it is important that employee insight is maintained and we have 
a ‘continuous listening’ approach which promotes feedback.  It is evident that this is 
growing with the introduction of new format PDR’s, managers are more visible for 
team meetings and 121’s and introduction of ‘You’re a Star’.  

 

64. Insight on a corporate basis is however, useful and it is proposed that smaller 
benchmark surveys should be carried out periodically to test the waters and gain 
employee feedback.  For example, focus groups, quick polls to staff on a morning 
as they enter the buildings with ‘for and against’ options or ‘views on….’ and 
surveys with quick questions on email system/polls sent out on the briefing.  The 
advantage of these methods is that they are quick to administer and can achieve 
instant results, they can also target the whole workforce or specific buildings/staff 
groups/service groups and results can be fed back quickly too.   

 

 
Helen Whiting – HR Manager : Extension 5469 

Page 16



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 13 of 18 - 
 

 

APPENDIX 1 

Employee Survey Results 2018 

 

  Change 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

+ or – 
on Prev. 

10 R 
I believe the Council is committed to providing effective services to the 
residents of Darlington 

71.1 
87.2 +16.1 

11 I understand why the Council needs to change 86.3 92.6 +6.3 

12 I understand how changes being made may impact on my job 76.3 80.4 +4.1 

13 I feel well informed about proposed changes across the Council 50.4 60.6 +10.2 

14 I feel well supported through the changes being made 40.2 60.8 +20.6 

15 The Council listens and responds to views and suggestions of staff 23.0 60.8 +37.7 

16 The Council manages change effectively 31.7 66.0 +34.2 

17 I am hopeful and positive about Darlington as a Community/Town 52.6 77.3 +24.7 

18 I am hopeful and positive about Darlington Borough Council 47.0 74.7 +27.8 

 TOTAL 53.2 73.4 +20.2 

 

Values Values 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

19 
I feel that there is a focus on learning from good practice within the 
Council 

44.6 
72.2 +27.6 

20 
I feel that there is a focus on team work and co-operation across the 
Council and/or with partners 

58.9 
73.7 +14.8 

21 
My team works well with other teams across the Council and/or with 
partners 

79.8 
89.0 +9.2 

22 I feel that I am treated with respect by my work colleagues 83.7 91.4 +7.7 

23 I feel that my work is valued 65.9 80.7 +14.8 

24 Overall, I am satisfied with the recognition I get for doing a good job 56.5 77.3 +20.7 

25 I feel trusted to get on with my job 86.5 94.2 +7.7 

26 I feel that I am able to suggest new ways of doing things 73.9 85.4 +11.5 

27 I know where to get the support I need to do my job well 80.0 91.2 +11.2 

28 I value the support I get from colleagues 88.3 95.4 +7.1 

29 I feel that I get enough support from colleagues 79.6 90.9 +11.4 

30 I value the support that I get from managers 72.8 89.2 +16.3 

31 I feel that I get enough support from my line manager 73.7 84.2 +10.6 

32 I am proud to work for Darlington Borough Council 63.5 87.8 +24.3 

33 N I understand my responsibilities as a member of staff about ensuring 
equality and fairness 

N/A 
99.3 N/A 

  
 

 
Leadership 

2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

4 My manager listens and responds to my views and suggestions 79.3 89.3 +10.0 

5 My manager lets me know what is expected of me 83.0 92.3 +9.2 

6 My manager regularly tells me how I am doing 65.4 77.4 +12.0 

7 My manager makes time available when needed  81.5 92.6 +11.0 

8 Senior Managers make time for me when needed 63.7 81.0 +17.3 

9 I receive support from my manager in stressful situations 74.8 86.8 +12.0 

 TOTAL 74.6 86.6 +11.9 

Page 17



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 14 of 18 - 
 

 

Values Values 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

34 N I feel the council takes equalities issues seriously N/A 93.0 N/A 

35 N I understand my responsibilities in regard to health and safety at work N/A 99.3 N/A 

36 N I feel the council takes Health and Safety issues seriously N/A 93.0 N/A 

 TOTAL 72.0 88.2 +16.2 

 

  Communication 
2014 %  
Agree 

2018 % 
Agree 

 + or - 
on Prev  

37 I feel well informed about Council issues 57.8 78.5 +20.6 

38 R I have had a team meeting, briefing or 1:1 in the past month 66.1 84.1 +18.0 

39 R 
At team meetings, briefings or 1:1s my manager talks about Council 
wide issues 

46.3 
70.9 +24.6 

 TOTAL 56.7 
77.8 +21.1 

 

 

Health and Wellbeing 
2014 % Agree 

/ Positive 
2018 % Agree 

+ or –  
on Prev. 

40 R The Council supports my health and well-being  45.7 85.3 +39.6 

41 R My Service supports my health and well-being  43.3 84.5 +41.3 

42 R I have had sufficient training/ development/ guidance to do my job  70.9 86.0 +15.2 

43 I am able to have some say about how my job is done 77.6 87.5 +9.9 

44 I feel I am using the skills I have to full effect  64.3 79.2 +14.8 

45 I take the breaks I am entitled to at work  63.5 74.1 +10.7 

46 I feel that I have a healthy work-life balance  61.1 81.0 +19.9 

47 *I am not affected by conflict in my team  56.5 74.3 +17.8 

48 R  *I feel I am not bullied and harassment at work  86.5 93.6 +7.1 

49 I feel my team work well together  79.6 89.7 +10.2 

50 I am clear about my role and responsibilities at work  79.8 92.7 +12.9 

51 I understand others role(s) in my team  79.3 93.3 +14.0 

52 I can do what I believe I need to get done in my contractual hours  50.4 72.7 +22.2 

53 Despite being busy, I feel that my workload is manageable 55.4 79.3 +23.9 

54 
*I do not feel that I have to rush work in order to deliver within 
specified deadlines   

28.3 
56.3 +28.1 

 TOTAL 62.8 82.0 +19.2 

Page 18



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 15 of 18 - 
 

 

APPENDIX 2  

Workforce Strategy Themes and Employee Survey Questions  

The following shows the linkages of the employee survey questions and some of the themes of the Workforce Strategy.  

Workforce Strategy Themes Employee Survey Questions and Positivity Responses 

Good Leadership & Management  

 Good Leadership skills clearly demonstrated  
 Future leaders identified and talent developed 
 Employees feel empowered, valued and proud to work for Council 
 Fewer capability/performance processes required 
 Change is managed effectively 

Question  

Q4 – My manager listens and responds to my views and 

suggestions  

Q5 – My manager lets me know what is expected of me  

Q6 – My manager regularly tells me how I am doing  

Q7 – My manager makes time available when needed 

Q8 – Senior Managers make time for me when needed 

Q9 – I receive the support from my manager in stressful 

situations 

Q11 – I understand why the Council needs to change  

Q12 – I understand how changes being made may 

impact on my job  

Q13 – I feel well informed about proposed changes 

across the Council  

Positivity 

89.3% 

 

92.3% 

77.4% 

92.6% 

81.0% 

86.8% 

92.6% 

80.4% 

 

60.6% 

P
age 19



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 16 of 18 - 
 

 

Workforce Strategy Themes Employee Survey Questions and Positivity Responses 

Q14 – I feel well supported through the changes being 

made  

Q16 – the Council manages change effectively  

Q37 – I feel well informed about Council issues  

Q38 – I have had a team meeting, briefing or 121 in the 

past month  

60.8% 

 

66.0% 

78.5% 

84.1% 

Skills, Behaviours & Workforce Capacity 

 Outcomes for learning & development maximised and linked to 
priorities  

 Individual performance is demonstrable improved through skills  
 Conditions are known and evidenced  

Q19 – I feel there is a focus on learning from good 

practice within the Council  

Q20 – I feel that there is a focus on team work and co-

operation across the Council and/or with partners  

Q23 – I feel that my work is valued  

Q33 – I understand my responsibilities as a members of 

staff about ensuing equality and fairness  

Q35 I understand my responsibilities in regard to health 

and safety  

Q42 – I have had sufficient training/development and 

guidance to do my job  

Q44 – I feel I am using the skills I have to full effect  

72.2% 

 

73.7% 

80.7% 

99.3% 

 

99.3% 

86.0% 

 

79.2% 

P
age 20



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 17 of 18 - 
 

 

Workforce Strategy Themes Employee Survey Questions and Positivity Responses 

Innovation and Creativity  

 Smarter ways of working implemented  
 Managers share best practice  
 Employees feel their ideas are shared contribute  
 Culture to review and challenge for all available 

Q15 – The Council listens and responds to views and 

suggestions of staff 

Q24 – Overall, I am satisfied with the recognition I get for 

doing a good job  

Q26 – I feel that I am able to suggest new ways of doing 

things  

Q27 – I know where to get the support I need to do my 

job well  

60.8% 

 

77.3% 

 

85.4% 

 

91.2% 

Wellbeing & Engagement to Promote & Maintain Safe and Healthy 

Workforce  

 Reduced sickness absence and a more resilient workforce 

 Reduced lost time in accidents at work  

 Healthy workforce, reduced sickness  

 Greater awareness of flexible working to assist employees and 
services  

 Proactive culture to report and action H&S issues  

 

Q40 – the Council supports my health and wellbeing  

Q41 – my service supports my health and wellbeing  

Q46 – I feel that I have a healthy work-life balance  

85.3% 

84.5% 

81.0% 

 

Performance and Change  

 

Q50- I am clear about my role and responsibilities at 

work  

92.7% 

 

P
age 21



 

  
$x3iuhtow 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 18 of 18 - 
 

 

Workforce Strategy Themes Employee Survey Questions and Positivity Responses 

 Council ambitions and own priorities understood  

 Change is communicated well and it is understood  

 Good variety of opportunities to communicate ideas 

 

Q51 – I understand others roles in my team  

Q15 – The Council listens and responds to views and 

suggestions of staff 

Q16 – the Council manages change effectively  

Q17 – I am hopeful and positive about Darlington as a 

Community/Town  

Q18 – I am hopeful and positive about Darlington 

Borough Council  

Q26 – I feel that I am able to suggest new ways of doing 

things  

93.3% 

60.8% 

66.0% 

77.3% 

74.7% 

 

85.4% 

 

 

 

P
age 22



 

  
$eh5egifv 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 1 of 3 - 
 

 

EFFICIENCY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
13 SEPTEMBER 2018    

ITEM NO. 5 
 

 
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS Q1 2018/19 

 

Purpose of the Report 
 
1. To provide Members with performance data against key performance indicators for 

2018/19 at Quarter 1. 
 
Report 
 
Performance summary 
 
2. This report provides performance information in line with an indicator set and 

scrutiny committee distribution agreed by Monitoring and Coordination Group on 4 
June 2018, and subsequently by scrutiny committee chairs.  
 

3. The indicators included in this report are aligned with key priorities and the majority 
are used to monitor the Corporate Plan 2017/21. Other indicators may be 
referenced when appropriate in narrative provided by the relevant assistant 
directors, when providing the committee with performance updates.    
 

4. 10 (Ten) indicators are reported to the committee, all on a quarterly basis as 
follows.  
 

5. Targets have been set for 6 (six) of these indicators: 
 
(a) 5 (Five) of these indicators are on track at the end of quarter 1, to achieve 

year-end targets:  
 

FHR 001 – Sickness absence 
HBS 002 – Council Tax arrears collected 
HBS 003 – Housing Benefit overpayments recovered 
HBS 009 - % of Council Tax collected in year 
HBS 010 - % of Business Rates collected in year 
 

(b) 1 (one) indicators is unlikely at achieve target at the end of the year based on 
data submitted at Quarter 1 and is showing performance worse than the same 
time last year: 
 

 
LGP 008 Contracted spend as a % of total non-salary spend 

 
  

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



 

  
$eh5egifv 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 2 of 3 - 
 

 

6. Of the remaining 4 (four) indicators for which a target is not set: 
 
(a) 1 (one) indicator is showing performance better than at this time last year: 

 
FHR 008 Complaints upheld by the LG Ombudsman / Housing 
Ombudsman and  
 

(b) 1 (one) indicator is showing performance the same as this time last year: 
 

FHR 009 Number of complaints upheld by the ICO 
 

(c) 2 (two) indicators are showing performance worse than at this time last year: 
 

FHR 003 Reportable accidents / ill health 
FHR 019 Staff turnover 
 

7. A detailed performance scorecard is attached at Appendix 1.  
 

8. This Scrutiny Committee performance report is compiled by the Corporate 
Performance Team. All queries regarding the format of this report should be 
addressed to Barbara.Copson@Darlington.gov.uk 
 

Recommendations 
 
9. It is recommended that performance information provided in this report is reviewed 

and noted, and relevant queries raised with appropriate assistant directors. 
 

10. This Scrutiny Committee performance report is compiled by the Corporate 
Performance Team. All queries regarding the format of this report should be 
addressed to Barbara.Copson@Darlington.gov.uk 

 
 

Paul Wildsmith  
Managing Director 

 

Barbara Copson Performance Manager : Extension 6054 

 

  

Page 24

mailto:Barbara.Copson@Darlington.gov.uk
mailto:Barbara.Copson@Darlington.gov.uk


 

  
$eh5egifv 
Efficiency and Resources Scrutiny Committee 

- 3 of 3 - 
 

 

Background papers 
 
No background papers were used in the preparation of this report.  
 

S17 Crime and Disorder This report supports the Councils Crime and 
Disorder responsibilities 

Health and Well Being This report supports performance improvement 
relating to improving the health and wellbeing 
of residents  

Sustainability This report supports the Council’s sustainability 
responsibilities  

Diversity This report supports the promotion of diversity 

Wards Affected This reports supports performance 
improvement across all Wards 

Groups Affected This report supports performance improvement 
which benefits all groups 

Budget and Policy Framework  This report does not represent a change to the 
budget and policy framework 

Key Decision This is not a key decision 

Urgent Decision This is not an urgent decision 

One Darlington: Perfectly 
Placed 

This report contributes to the Sustainable 
Community Strategy (SCS) by involving 
Members in the scrutiny of performance 
relating to the delivery of key outcomes  

Efficiency Scrutiny of performance is integral to 
optimising outcomes.   

Impact on Looked After 
Children and Care Leavers 

Does this report impact on Looked After 
Children or Care Leavers  

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



10 10 10 Total

01/07/18
7 8 9 10 11 12 12

Indicator 

Num
Indicator Description Reported

What is 

best

Measure of 

unit

Latest 

England Av

Latest North 

East Av

Latest other 

benchmark 

Av

2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Data at same 

period last year

Latest data 

performance 

from same 

period last year

June June - Num June - Den
Trend from 

when last 

reported

June Target

Qtr 1 - June 

compare to 

target

Year End 

Target
Comments

FHR 001
DBC number of FTE working 

days lost due to sickness 

(excluding schools)

Monthly Smaller Num/Rate - - - 9.3 8.8 9.7 9.2 2 n 2 2,442 1,378 9 (blank)

FHR 003
Number of reportable employee 

accidents / ill health
Quarterly Smaller Num - - - 11 13 13 9.0 0 i 1 1 - -

Qtr 1   One Reportable Accident. Dolphin 

Centre Catering, cut to face from broken 

glass.

FHR 008

Number of complaints upheld by 

the Local Government 

Ombudsman/Housing 

Ombudsman

Quarterly Smaller Num - - - 3.0 11 7.0 6.0 5 h 3 3 - -

Qtr 1  - 3 upheld decisions received, 50% 

lower than the previous year. The 3 were in 

adult services, one in socail care and two in 

financial assessments.

FHR 009
Number of complaints upheld by 

the Information Commissioner's 

Office

Quarterly Smaller Num - - - 3.0 9.0 1.0 3.0 0 n 0 0 - -
Qtr 1 The ICO did not uphold any complaints 

against the Council during Q1. 

FHR 019
Staff turnover - Voluntary 

Leavers
Quarterly Smaller % - - - 7.8 7.0 6.8 7.3 1 i 2 30 1,999 - (blank)

HBS 002
Amount in £'s of Council Tax 

arrears collected
Monthly Bigger Num - - - 1,271,644 1,549,537 1,567,911 1,477,347 476,546 i 459,950 459,950 375,000.0 h 1,500,000

Qtr 1 Collection of Council Tax arrears is 

currently on course to exceed target and last 

year's collection figure of £1.5 million

HBS 003
Amount in £'s of Housing Benefit 

overpayments recovered
Quarterly Bigger Num - - - 991,571 1,063,561 1,202,060 1,106,519 261,389 h 290,828 290,828 237,500.0 h 950,000

Qtr 1 Collection of Housing Benefit 

overpayments is currently on course to meet 

the target

HBS 009
% of Council Tax collected in 

year
Monthly Bigger % 97 82 - 95 95 96 96 27 n 27 15,458,735 56,979,628 26.9 h 96

Qtr 1 Performance is currently on course to 

meet the target.

HBS 010
% of Business Rates collected in-

year
Monthly Bigger % 98 83 - 98 98 98 99 31 i 30 10,748,401 35,559,304 29.9 h 98

Qtr 1 Performance is currently on course to 

meet the target.

LGP 008
Contracted spend as a % of total 

non-salary spend
Quarterly Bigger % - - - - - 72 74 75 i 67 16,182,995 24,217,964 i 80.0 i 80 (blank)

No Target

Achieving 

target

Better than 

target

Total

Better from when last reported ( h )   =

=   The same as same period last year ( n )

The same from when last reported ( n )   =

=  Not as good as same period last year ( i )

Not as good from when last reported ( i )  =

PLEASE NOTE: The date has to be set correctly in the PMF Master (Summary Table tab) for the Qtr being reported in order that the data for 

"Data at the same period last year" to be shown correctly, e.g. Qtr 1  01/08, Qtr 2 01/10, Qtr 3 01/01 and Qtr 4 01/04. If the date in the PMF 

has to change you must SAVE the doc after changing it and then refresh the PIVOT.

Date PMF Master set 

at:
01/07/18

5

0

Performance Data

08:45:44

2

3

06/09/18

Efficiency & 

Resources

2018

2019

0

0

4

0

1

5

=   Better than same period last year ( h )

Not comparable ( blank )

1

9

Missing 

target

Which ...
Housing ...
Law & G...
Resources
11-19 Lea...
Adult Soci...
Asset Ma...
Chief Exe...
Commissi...
Communi...
Darlingto...
Early Years

Key / ...
Key
Contract
Corpora...
Delete
Key - Q?
Key - Q1
Key - Q2
Key - Q3
Key - Q4
Key / B...
Key / O...

Direct...
Econo...
Resour...

Chief Ex...
Children...
Children...
Economi...
Neighbo...

Scrutiny
Adults &...
Children ...
Efficien...
Health &...
Place

Repor...
Monthly
Quarterly

Annual
Annual - ...
Biennial

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
  
$wx2p1bll 
Efficiency and Resources  Scrutiny Committee 

- 1 of 3 - 
 

 

EFFICIENCY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
13 SEPTEMBER 2018 

ITEM NO. 8    
 

 
EFFICIENCY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE –  

WORK PROGRAMME  
 

 
SUMMARY REPORT 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 
1. To provide Members with an update on the current work programme for this 

Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Summary 
 
2. Members will recall that, at previous meetings of this Scrutiny Committee, 

discussions have been held and agreement reached on areas where this Scrutiny 
Committee would like to focus its work. Work is currently being undertaken in 
relation to some of these areas of work is still due to commence on others. 
 

3. The proposed work programme has been reviewed and revised to enable the 
Committee to analyse information for each topic area aligning it to the eight 
outcomes and three conditions in the Sustainable Community Strategy, and 
relevant performance indicators from the Performance Management Framework. 
 

4. The proposed structure of the work programme will provide Members with the 
opportunity to develop each topic through a series of questions and drill down to 
investigate particular aspects of extensive topics.  

 
Recommendation 
 
5. Members’ views are requested. 
 
 

Paul Wildsmith 
Managing Director  

 
Background Papers 
 
There were no background papers used in the preparation of this report.  
 
 
Shirley Burton : Extension 5998 

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



 
  
$wx2p1bll 
Efficiency and Resources  Scrutiny Committee 

- 2 of 3 - 
 

 

 

S17 Crime and Disorder This report has no implications for Crime and 
Disorder 

Health and Well Being This report has no direct implications to the 
Health and Well Being of residents of 
Darlington. 

Carbon Impact There are no issues which this report needs to 
address.  

Diversity There are no issues relating to diversity which 
this report needs to address 

Wards Affected The impact of the report on any individual Ward 
is considered to be minimal. 

Groups Affected The impact of the report on any individual 
Group is considered to be minimal. 

Budget and Policy Framework  This report does not represent a change to the 
budget and policy framework. 

Key Decision This is not a key decision. 

Urgent Decision This is not an urgent decision 

One Darlington: Perfectly 
Placed 

The report contributes to the Sustainable 
Community Strategy in a number of ways 
through the involvement of Members in 
contributing to the delivery of the five themes. 

Efficiency The Work Programmes are integral to 
scrutinising and monitoring services efficiently 
(and effectively), however this report does not 
identify specific efficiency savings. 

Impact on Looked After 
Children and Care Leavers 

This report has no impact on Looked After 
Children or Care Leavers 

Page 30



 

 
  
$wx2p1bll 
Efficiency and Resources  Scrutiny Committee 

- 3 of 3 - 
 

 

MAIN REPORT 
 

Information and Analysis 
 
6. The format of the proposed work programme has been reviewed to enable 

Members of this Scrutiny Committee to provide a rigorous and informed challenge 
to the areas for discussion. 
 

7. Each topic links to the outcomes and the conditions in the Sustainable Community 
Strategy – One Darlington Perfectly Placed :- 

 

SCS Outcomes : Three Conditions : 

Children with the Best Start in Life 
More Businesses more jobs 
 

Build Strong Communities 
 

A safe and caring community 
More people caring for our 
environment 

Grow the Economy 
 

More people active and involved 
Enough support for People when 
needed 
More people health and independent 
A place designed to thrive 

Spend Every Pound Wisely 

 
8. In addition, each topic links to performance indicators from the Performance 

Management Framework (PMF) to provide robust and accurate data for Members 
to use when considering topics and the work they wish to undertake.   

 
Forward Plan and Additional Items 
 
9. Members wish to add any topics to the above, a Quad of Aims will need to be 

developed and submitted prior to the item being brought to Scrutiny Committee, to 
ensure that it does contribute to the strategic aims of the Council. 
 

10. Once the Work Programme has been agreed by this Scrutiny Committee, any 
Member seeking to add a new item to the work programme will need to complete a 
quad of aims.  A revised process for adding an item to a previously approved work 
programme, has been agreed by the Monitoring and Co-ordination Group. 
 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



EFFICIENCY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME – 2018/19 

Topic Timescale Lead Officer SCS Outcome Darlington 
Conditions 

Link to 
PMF 

(Metrics) 

Scrutiny’s Role 

Sickness 
Absence Year-
end out-turn 

12th July, 2018 Helen Whiting One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

FHR 001 To consider the year-
end figures 

Health and 
Safety Year 
end out-turn 

12th July, 2018 Joanne Skelton One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

FHR 003 To consider the year-
end figures 

Medium-Term 
Financial Plan  

Quarterly monitoring 
reports to be submitted to 
meetings of this Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
12th July, 2018 (Quarter 1) 
8th November, 2018 
(Quarter 2) 
7th February, 2019 
(Quarter 3) 

Elizabeth 
Davison 

One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

 To contribute and 
challenge the 
Medium Term 
Financial Plan and 
assist with the 
implementation and 
development of the 
required savings 

Performance 
Management 
Framework 

Quarterly monitoring 
reports to be submitted to 
meetings of this Scrutiny 
Committee.  
 
13th September, 2018 
(Quarter 1) 
20th December, 2018 
(Quarter 2) 
14th March, 2019 (Quarter 
3) 

Barbara 
Copson/ 
Relevant 
Assistant 
Directors 

One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

FHR 001 
FHR 003 
FHR 008 
FHR 009 
FHR 019 
HBS 002 
HBS 003 
HBS 009 
HBS 010 
LGP 008 

To provide Members 
with an update 
regarding the 
Performance 
Management 
Framework. 
 

Schedule of 
Charges 

To be considered as part 
of the Medium-Term 
Financial Plan proposals 

Elizabeth 
Davison/ 

One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

 To review the  
current charges for 
services within the 

P
age 33



Topic Timescale Lead Officer SCS Outcome Darlington 
Conditions 

Link to 
PMF 

(Metrics) 

Scrutiny’s Role 

 Relevant 
Assistant 
Directors 

remit of this Scrutiny 
Committee 

Procurement 12th July 2018 
 

Luke 
Swinhoe/Sarah 
Hutchinson 

One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

LGP 008 To look at how the 
Council procures its 
contracts and the 
processes and 
procedures in place 
 
 

Capital 
Management, 
Procurement 
and Controls 

13th September, 2018 Paul 
Wildsmith/Dave 
Winstanley/ 
Pauline Mitchell 
 

One Darlington 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend Every 
Pound Wisely 

LGP 008 To look at the 
controls in place 

Housing 
Revenue 
Account and 
the Housing 
Business 
Account 
 

13th September, 2018 Pauline Mitchell One Council 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend every 
pound wisely 

HBS 002 
HBS 003 
HBS 009 
HBS 010 

To receive a briefing 
on the HRA and 
Housing Business 
Plan 

Allocation of 
Section 106 
Monies 

To be programmed if 
needed. 

John Anderson One Council 
Perfectly Placed 

Spend every 
pound wisely 

ECI 108 
ECI 114 
ECI 115 
ECI 116 
ECI 117 
ECI 130 

To look at the 
information currently 
available in relation 
to Section 106 
Agreements 
 

 

  

P
age 34



 

FHR 001 DBC number of FTE working days lost due to sickness (excluding schools) 

FHR 003 Number of reportable employee accidents / ill health 

FHR 008 Number of complaints upheld by the Local Government Ombudsman/Housing Ombudsman 

FHR 009 Number of complaints upheld by the Information Commissioner's Office 

FHR 019 Staff turnover - Voluntary Leavers 

HBS 002 Amount in £'s of Council Tax arrears collected 

HBS 003 Amount in £'s of Housing Benefit overpayments recovered 

HBS 009 % of Council Tax collected in year 

HBS 010 % of Business Rates collected in-year 

LGP 008 Contracted spend as a % of total non-salary spend 

ECI 108 S.106 - Number entered into within current financial year 

ECI 114 Total amount of S106 funding secured since 2010 

ECI 115 S106 - Amount received [affordable housing/infrastructure/green space etc] since 2010 

ECI 116 S106 - Total Amount outstanding [affordable housing/infrastructure/green space etc.] since 2010 

ECI 117 S106 - Amount spent since 2010 

ECI 130 % of Section 106 agreements signed within target time. 

 

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To approve the Minutes of the meeting of this Scrutiny Committee held on 12 July, 2018
	4 Employee Survey Results 2018
	5 Performance Indicators Quarter 1 - 2018/19
	Appendix

	8 Work Programme
	Appendix


